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Malave, Erin M.

From: Frank Migliore [frankm@abundantventures.com)
Sent:  Tuesday. December 29, 2009 9:32 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: address change

]:ranlc H. Mig“ore
Abundant [nvestments |_|_(C.
G439 5th Ave 5.

Naplcs, Flarida 3+1a2 _ S

New Fcrspcctivc LLC
649 5th Ave 5.

Naplcs, Fiorida 4102 L—O% CC)GO % P O 33

Mfchiga n (Office

(z48)481-3157 Olfice
(810} 964-7559 Cell
Skgpc: Fran'n.misliorc

EVEN WHEN YOU CAN'T SEE HIM...GOD IS THERE!
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

UNAUTHORIZED INTERCEPTION IS PROHIBITED BY FEDERAL LAW Electronic Communication Privacy Act of 1986 U.S.C. 2701(a) and 2702{a)

The contents of this transmission may contain information that is proprietary. privileged, confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disciosure. It is
intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly protibited. If you are not the inlended recipient, please contact the sender by telephone (or by
reply e-mail) and delete this message. This message is protected by Constitutional Rights and apgplicable legal privileges. All information contained
herein has been secured from sources deemed to be reliable, but sender makes no representations or warranties, expressed or imglied, as to the
accuracy of the information. References to finances and measurements are approximate. Recipient bears all risk for any inaccuracies and must verify
any and all information and conduct their own due diligence relating to data, infermation, entitiements and governmental approvals. This message,
including any and alf attachments, is configential and may be privileged. If you have received il by mistake please notify the sender by return e-mait and
delete this message from your system. Any unauthorized use of dissemnination of this message in whale or in part is strictly prohibited. Please notg that
e-mails are susceplible to change. Sender shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information contained in this
communication nor for any defay in its receipt or damage 1o your system. Sender does not guarantee that the integrity of this communication has tbeen
maintained. that data has been altered from the sender original transmission or that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or interference
Neither this infarmation block, the typed name of the sender, nor anvthing ¢lse in this message 1s intended to constitute an electrenic signature unless a specitic
statement to the contrary is included in this message Abundant Ventures LLC



